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From: Staton, Jennifer A
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 2:08 PM
To: 'DeAnn.Komanecky@blufftontoday.com'
Cc: Foster, James H
Subject: FW: FOIA request
Attachments: 2017 08 02 Invoice.pdf

Dear Ms. Komanecky: 
 
Thank you for your request under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act.  We have completed your request 
which required one hour of staff time for search and retrieval and 98 photocopies. 
 
South Carolina’s FOIA law allows government agencies “to collect reasonable fees not to exceed the actual cost of the 
search, retrieval and redaction of records.”  Minor redactions of personal information were made in fulfilling your 
request.   
 
The school district staffer who performed the work is paid an hourly salary of $22.91, and the copies were $5.88 for a 
total cost of  $28.79.  Please send a check to my attention made out to the Beaufort County School District.  Records will 
be released once payment is received. 
 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2355 (w) | 843‐812‐6405 (m) 

 

From: Komanecky, DeAnn [mailto:DeAnn.Komanecky@blufftontoday.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:28 PM 
To: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: FOIA request 

 
Under the provisions of the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting all documentation 
relating to purchase card transactions involving the following items: 
  
TXN00190385 5/4/2017 CHICAS BRIDAL AND BOUTIQU 70962745-566000 $602.03 
  
May 19, 2017 LOWES COMPANIES INC CREDIT CARD 3,644.03 
  
TXN00190054 5/1/2017 THE 2 SISTERS/THEDAI 10019062-531200 $596.00 
  
TXN00190166 5/1/2017 WORLD'S FINEST CHOCOLATE 70882100-566000 $660.00 
  
TXN00190158 5/1/2017 CINEMARK THEATRES 1062 70792307-566000 $998.58 
  
TXN00190189 5/1/2017 THE SPORTSMANS SHOP INC 10027190-541000 $9,504.02 
  
TXN00190372 5/3/2017 BARNES&NOBLE.COM-BN 10022217-543000 $141.48 
  
TXN00191078 5/11/2017 ATLANTA BREAD COMPANY 70175300-566000 $660.18 
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TXN00190546 5/5/2017 PAY BAREFOOT PARADISE 10022301-533202 $381.75 
  
TXN00190828 5/8/2017 GOLDEN CORRAL 0679 70904655-566000 $608.00 
  
Sincerely, 
DeAnn Komanecky  
Assistant Editor  
Bluffton Today 
 

 
Sent from my iPhone 








































































































































































































